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From: <scott.butler exeloncorp.com>
To: <sko nrc.gov>, <jgc3@nrc.gov>
Date: 2/8/06 9:19AM
Subject: Will County Board Meeting on Thursday

Steve/John - we still have not been added to the Board's agenda as of last night at 1800. Scott Hombard
from our corporate office is planning on attending.

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject
to copyr ght belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
receivec this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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